

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND

No.

785017

ACC

10000/109/1900

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND

No.

785017

10000/109/1900

DETENTION CAMP, LITTORIA
SEPT. 1944

785017

Subject:-

818 7
U.S. Army Detention Camp
at Littoria.

28 Sep 44 4

To:-

Civil Affairs Branch,
HQ. A.C.C.

30 SEP Recd

From:-

A.C.C. Adv.,
Main HQ. A.A.I.

REF: ACCA/359.

1. Reference your 818/2/CA of 25 Sep 44.
2. As Littoria is South of the boundary of A.A.I., it is regretted that no action can be taken by this HQ.

[Signature]
Lt. Col.
A.C.C. ADV.

See 3

SW 30/9
RM

2316

HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
R.O. & M.G. SECTION
APO 394

REF : 818/3/04.

29 Sep 1944

SUBJECT : US Army Detention Camp at Littoria.

TO : AFHQ - G-5

I enclose a copy of a letter from R.O. Region IV and
will appreciate information which will enable this HQ to reply.

Brigadier,
Executive Commissioner,
For A/Chief Commissioner.

hated *BU* *70t*

2315

HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
R.C. & H.G. SECTION
APO 394

25 Sept 1944

Ref/818/2/CA.

SUBJECT : U.S. Army Detention Camp at Littoria
TO : ACC Liaison
Main HQ AAL.

1. Attached hereto is copy of letter R/5406 dated 25 Sept 44, from R.C. Region IV.
2. Reference para 2, would you please, obtain the required information to enable us to reply to Region IV.

*WLA Field Team
want to say camp
is NOT in AAL
territory - which
Shulhake
H. 18/7.*

SV
NORMAN E. FISKE
Colonel,
Deputy Executive
Commissioner.

Noted N. BU
10 Oct
2314

818
CAB
06413
HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED MILITARY GOVERNMENT
REGION IV
APO 394

R/5406

24 September, 1944
25 SEP Recd

SUBJECT: US Army Detention Camp at Littoria.

TO : HQ Allied Control Commission
RC and MG Section.

1. We are informed that at Borgo Montello, Littoria there is a Detention Camp which has not been used since June.
2. We presume that we may grant permission to plough up the land now but would be glad to know what is to be done with the wire, posts, etc. Also do the Military themselves intend to dismantle it.
3. In the meantime we are telling the owner that unless a requisition was served on him he may start ploughing but should only remove enough fencing to get his plough in.

For the Regional Commissioner:

D. B. Bonham-Carter
A.D. BONHAM-CARTER
Lt. Colonel
Executive Officer (Provinces)



2313

2 1 7 8 |